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Ebenezer Presbyterian Church, Tishomingo County, Mississippi 
 
The Ebenezer Presbyterian Church was organized in 1854, under the care of the Chickasaw 
Presbytery.  The Chickasaw Presbytery was erected by order of the Synod of Mississippi, 1841, 
out of the Mississippi Presbytery.  Its first meeting was held in Holly Springs, Mississippi, on 
March 23, 1842.  The name given Presbytery by order of Synod was Holly Springs Presbytery.  
The Presbytery was not satisfied with the name, and its first meeting overturned the Synod to 
change the name to Chickasaw Presbytery, which was done, and was entered on the roll of 
Chickasaw Presbytery.  This was consolidated with Tombigbee Presbytery in 1907, forming what 
is now the “East Mississippi Presbytery.” 
 


